
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2022-16 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: 5/26/2022 @ 3:00pm 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: A/E services 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: Would you provide the name of the firm that produced the conceptual design/rendering in 

the RFQ? Green Engineering 

Question 2: Has a project budget been established for the project? 4.2 million cost estimate 

Question 3: Is your preference to have an architect-led team or and engineering/landscape architecture 

led team?  Engineering led team 

Question 4: Can you please define what you mean by “area” in evaluation criteria #4 “Understanding of 

Area.” Is the criteria area North Carolina, the City of Wilson, or the site specifically? Understanding of 

issues associated with soils, weather, conditions of our existing tennis/ pickleball courts, our community, 

and overall building requirements for the Wilson County/ Eastern NC Area. 
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